
To: Kristine Loft <kristine@loftplanning.com>

Subject: Fwd: RE: Archaeological "clearance" status

Hi Kristine,

Please see attachments with respect to the Archaeological clearance

regarding the 6 lot proposal.

This was required as per item number 49 re: Clearview Comment

Tracking Document.

Kevin

------ Original Message ------

From: Kathryn.Bryant@ontario.ca

To: kbrown@bell.net

Cc: archaeology@ontario.ca; Jessica.Marr@ontario.ca

Sent: Monday, January 9, 2023 4:29 PM

Subject: RE: Archaeological "clearance" status

Hi Kevin,

Thank you for providing the attached map to assist us with

your inquiry regarding the archaeological status of 8946

County Road 91 in Duntroon, Ontario. A letter was sent in

2006 to the licensed archaeologist who completed the

archaeological assessment, concurring with their

recommendation that the property be cleared of further

archaeological concern, but requesting a copy of the

development application mapping in order to finalize the

review. Now that we have received this mapping and

compared it with the completed archaeological assessment,

we have no further concerns and a copy of this letter is

attached for you to provide to the approval authority as part of

your development application. If the approval authority has any

questions about the letter, they may contact us directly at

archaeology@ontario.ca.

Regards,

Kathryn Bryant

Team Lead, Archaeology Program Unit

Citizenship, Inclusion and Heritage Division| Heritage Branch



Ministry of Citizenship and Multiculturalism

Phone: 647-964-8951

Email: kathryn.bryant@ontario.ca

From: Marr, Jessica (MCM) 

Sent: January 3, 2023 2:21 PM

To: kbrown@bell.net

Cc: cathy.laws@pc.ola.org; Archaeology (MCM)

<archaeology@ontario.ca>

Subject: RE: RE: Archaeological "clearance" status

Hi Kevin,

Thank you for sending us this map. We are working on a

response and will get back to you shortly.

Kind Regards,

Jessica Marr (she/her)

Archaeology Review Coordinator, Archaeology Program Unit

Ministry of Citizenship and Multiculturalism

Citizenship, Inclusion and Heritage Division | Heritage Branch

(416) 414-7787

archaeology@ontario.ca

www.ontario.ca/archaeology

From: Kevin Brown <kbrown@bell.net>

Sent: Friday, December 30, 2022 1:09 PM

To: Archaeology (MCM) <archaeology@ontario.ca>

Cc: cathy.laws@pc.ola.org <cathy.laws@pc.ola.org>

Subject: Re: RE: Archaeological "clearance" status

CAUTION -- EXTERNAL E-MAIL - Do not click links or open

attachments unless you recognize the sender.

Hi Meagan,



Please find attached the proposed 6-Lots regarding the subject

land for Archaeology Clearance.

Regards,

Kevin Brown

------ Original Message ------

From: archaeology@ontario.ca

To: cathy.laws@pc.ola.org; kbrown@bell.net

Cc: archaeology@ontario.ca

Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2022 2:23 PM

Subject: RE: Archaeological "clearance" status

Hello Cathy and Mr. Brown,

I hope you have both had a pleasant holiday

season.

In order for us to confirm whether the

archaeological concerns have been addressed for

the property, we need to see an official map or plan

of the property to be developed, showing the

boundaries of the property. It can be a pdf, jpeg or

a similar digital file emailed to

archaeology@ontario.ca. Usually this would be the

same map or plan of the current 6-Lot development

that is submitted to the municipality on a

development application.

Once we receive this, a staff person from the

Archaeology Program Unit will compare it to the

data we have and discuss it with Mr. Brown directly.

We can also then answer any further questions he

may have.

Thanks,

Meagan

Meagan Brooks

Licensing and Information Coordinator

Archaeology Program Unit

Ministry of Citizenship and Multiculturalism



Citizenship, Inclusion and Heritage Division | Heritage

Branch

(437) 339-9371

archaeology@ontario.ca

www.ontario.ca/archaeology

From: Laws, Cathy <cathy.laws@pc.ola.org> 

Sent: December 20, 2022 11:50 AM

To: Archaeology (MCM)

<archaeology@ontario.ca>

Cc: kbrown@bell.net

Subject: Archaeological "clearance" status

CAUTION -- EXTERNAL E-MAIL - Do not click

links or open attachments unless you recognize

the sender.

Good morning,

Back at the end of October I had been in contact

with the Ministry of Citizenship and Multiculturism in

regards to my constituent who is looking for

assistance with his heritage file and archaeological

clearance status number pertaining to 8946 County

Road 91 in Duntroon Ontario.

I did receive a reply as found below here:

“Thank you for your email regarding the

archaeological “clearance” status of this property.

We ask that you please send a digital copy of the

development application map(s) to

archaeology@ontario.ca. Once the map(s) is

received, Archaeology Program staff will assist you

with your inquiry.”

I have copied my constituent Kevin Brown on this

email as he is unsure as to what a digital copy of

the development application map is.

(Kevin Brown (705) 446-1974).

Could you please advise as he would like to get

some answers on this project.



Thank you for your time and we await your reply.

Regards,

Cathy Laws

Constituency Assistant

Brian Saunderson, MPP

Simcoe-Grey

705.435.4087


